REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for a regular business meeting on October 6, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. when the following members were present and answered roll call: Mayor Tom Taylor presiding, Councilmen Tommy Hunt, Fred Metz, Andy White and Joe Swann. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman White to approve the minutes from September 1, 2020 Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

At this time, Brian Boone recognized Thisday (Stay) Chissay as the recipient of the TCAPWA Murphy Snoderly award for the State of Tennessee in 2020.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second and final reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE BY DESIGNATING PORTIONS OF PROPERTY OFF W. BROADWAY AVENUE AND WESTSIDE DRIVE (BLOUNT COUNTY TAX MAP 068C, GROUP A, PARCELS 019.00 & 021.00) AS COMMERCIAL.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman White and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the

Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on second and final reading and the Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-23 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second and final reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE BY ZONING PORTIONS OF PARCELS 019.00 & 021.00 ON BLOUNT COUNTY TAX MAP 068C GROUP A LOCATED OFF WESTSIDE DRIVE AND W. BROADWAY AVE.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on second and final reading and the Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-24 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second and final reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO ADANDON A PORTION OF CATES STREET.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman White and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on second and final reading and the Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-25 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second and final reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on second and final reading and the Mayor ordered said ordinance numbered 2020-26 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following resolution was presented, considered, and placed for adoption:

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION-COMPENSATION PLAN OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman White that said resolution be adopted. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said resolution had been adopted. The resolution was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said resolution numbered 2020-17 and recorded in the Resolution Book of the City.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Swann to consider a motion to select a development proposal from The Pistol Creek Partners and award a contract for development at 404 East Church Avenue, Maryville, Tennessee. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman White to consider a motion to ratify the emergency purchase of audio visual equipment for the City Council Chambers from DFA Solutions in the amount of \$59,807.55. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman White to consider a motion to declare certain items as surplus and to authorize their disposal. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Swann to consider a motion for the appointment of Joy Carver to the Board of Directors of the Smoky Mountain Tourism Development Authority with a term to expire September 23, 2026. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, there being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

Attest:	Mayor	
City Recorder		